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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 10:27 AM

To: Jess Kong; 'Janice Yeoh'; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: Hwang Shiang Yi; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong 

(LKKAuto)

Subject: Letter from Traffic Police receive by TEBAN EXCURSION - PA1082L 

(SNM18D01732C02/2)

Attachments: Letter from Traffic Police.jpeg

LKK REF:  CCS/CTI18006349/R1ea3 

CTI REF:   SNM18D01732C02/2 (PA1082L) 

 

Dear Jess 

 

We are pleased to note that action has been initiated against taxi driver for Inconsiderate Driving. 

 

The personal injury claim from the taxi driver shall be challenged and/or rejected and proceed for litigation if necessary.

 

No action is required from Insured at this juncture. 

 

Aside to Asher of M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please proceed to reject the third party property damage claim. 

 

Best Regards 

 

Alfred Toh 
Senior Executive  
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID:   +65 6389 6183 
FAX:  +65 6224 7478/6224 7175 
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
           alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com 
          www.sg.cntaiping.com  

 

 
 
Disclaimer :  

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except 

where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, 

use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the 

sender immediately.  
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From: Jess Kong [mailto:Jess@oddsneven.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:07 PM 

To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: Letter from Traffic Police receive by TEBAN EXCURSION - PA1082L 

 

Hi Alfred 

 

Insured receive a copy of the Letter from Traffic Police (Our Ref: TP/IP/23371/2018, Dated: 17.07.2018). 

 

Hereby attach for your record. 

 

Please check and advice. 

 

Insured: TEBAN EXCURSION 

Vehicle No: PA1082L 

Policy No: DMB1SN1610751802 

Accident Dated: 31.03.2018 
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